~7fall| PEOTONE |
I CUSD 2070

BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
AND
BOARD PACKET

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, JULY 15, 2019 @ 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER



PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

AGENDA
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, JULY 15, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

I. CALL TO ORDER:
Il. PLEDGETO THE FLAG:
M. ROLL CALL:
IV. CONSENT AGENDA:
A. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - No Closed Executive Session (June 17,2019). .. .............. 1
B. Minutes of Special Board Meeting Minutes - No Closed Executive Session (July 8,2019) ............ 6
C. Treasurers’ Reports (May, June 2019). .. . ... .. e 9
D. Imprest Fund (JUune 2019). . ... .. it 16
E. General Fund Bills (July 2019). . . . ... . i e 20
F. Activity Fund (June 20710) . .. ... o e 31
ROLL CALL

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

VI. FOR ACTION:

Report No. 6: Approval of Closed Executive Meeting Minutes (July 2018 - June 2019). . . .............. 35
Report No. 7: Approval of Establishing Contractual Service for a Board Certified Behavior Analyst. ... ... 35
Report No. 8: Approval of the Peotone Athletic Department - Coaching Evaluation Forms. . ............. 35
Report No. 9: Personnel - Certified Teachers, 1:1 Nurse, Paraprofessionals, Coaches, Maintenance . . . . . 48

Vii. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

VIIL. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
For the purpose of the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific
employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating matters; presentation of evidence or testimony as authorized by
law; purchase, lease, or sale of real or publicly owned property; investment contracts; security procedures which
may include personnel; student disciplinary cases; litigation; issues under the Tort Immunity Act; professional
ethics or performance; board self-evaluation; selection to fill a public office; and/or the discussion of previously
closed minutes. THERE MAY BE/MAY NOT BE ACTION FOLLOWING THE EXECUTIVE SESSION.

IX. OTHER:

X. ADJOURNMENT:

“*NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR BOARD MEETING**
MONDAY, AUGUST 12, 2019 @ 6:00 P.M. - PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER



PEOTONE BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES OF
MONDAY, JUNE 17, 2019
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

ROLL CALL:
At 6:00 p.m. President Robinson called the regular board meeting to order and

requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of Allegiance.
A roll call was taken and the following members answered aye (5): Mrs. Robinson,
Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Thatcher, Mr. Uthe and no nays. Mr. Douglas,

Mr. Bettenhausen and Mr. Stein were absent for the June 17" regular board

meeting.

VISITOR’S LOG:
No one signed the Visitors’ Log.

SPEAKER’S LOG:
No one signed the Speaker’s Log.

CONSENT AGENDA:

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda for the
Regular Board Meeting of June 17, 2019. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs. Moe
seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following members
answered aye (5): Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher
and no nays. Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen and Mr. Stein were absent for the

June 17t regular board meeting.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:
No Visitors to Speak.

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 87:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE AUDITOR’S LETTER OF
ENGAGEMENT.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Auditor’s Letter of Engagement for the
District. Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the
following members answered aye (5): Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe,
Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker and no nays. Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen and Mr. Stein
were absent for the June 17t regular board meeting.



REPORT NO. 88:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE CLOSURE & TRANSFER OF
INACTIVE STUDENT ACTIVITY ACCOUNTS.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Closure and Transfer of Inactive
Student Activity Accounts for the District. Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and
a roll call vote was taken and the following members answered aye (5): Mrs.
Thatcher, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker and no nays. Mr.
Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen and Mr. Stein were absent for the June 17" regular

board meeting.

REPORT NO. 89:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE REGISTRATION/LODGING FEES OF
THE IASA JOINT ANNUAL CONFERENCE FOR THE
BOARD OF EDUCATION.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Registration/Lodging Fees of the IASA
Joint Annual Conference for the Board of Education. Mrs. Moe and Mrs.
Thatcher seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following
members answered aye (5): Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe,
Mrs. Becker and no nays. Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen and Mr. Stein were

absent for the June 17% regular board meeting.

REPORT NO 90: ADDENDUM TO PERSONNEL-
Addition is in Bold and Underline

FOR ACTION: PERSONNEL: (*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation of
Employment documentation required by
the District and the lllinois State Board
of Education*)

CERTIFIED STAFF

EMPLOYMENT:

e Sarah Acevedo - PES - Sl Special Education Teacher (effective date of
08-19-2019)

o Carly Bittner - PJHS - Mathematics Teacher (effective date of 08-19-
2019).

» Mike Curta - PHS - Head Coach - Boys Basketball (effective date of 06-
06-2019).

» Joselyn Daher - PHS - Special Education Teacher (effective date of 08-
19-2019).




Krysta Harmon - PIC - Music/Art Teacher (effective date of 08-19-2019).

e Austin Rueth - PHS - History Teacher (effective date of 08-19-2019).

e Deanna Staley - PJHS - Science Teacher (effective date of 08-19-2019).

e Kathryn Grygiel - PIC - 5" Grade Teacher (effective date of 08-19-2019).

e Katrina Yager - PIC - 4t Grade Teacher (effective date of 08-19-2019).

¢ Connie Mortell - PIC - 4%/5t Special Education Resource Teacher (08-19-
2019).

e Terri Jean Kauchak - PJHS- Head Softball Coach (effective date of 07-29-
2019).

o Christopher Napolitano - PHS - Science Teacher (effective date of
08-19-2019)

RESIGNATION:

Kathy Davis - PES - Principal (effective date of 06-30-2019).

Maggie (Kalwat) Walker -PES- Special Education Teacher (effective date
of 06-28-2019)

Keith Coppens - PHS - Boys’ Basketball Assistant Coach (effective date of
06-11-2019).

Stephanie Blamble - PHS - Special Education Teacher (effective date of
06-05-2019).

Stephanie Blamble - PHS - Best Buddies (effective date of 06-05-2019).
Stephanie Blamble - PHS - Head Track Coach (effective date of 06-05-

2019).
Stephanie Blamble - PHS - Dance Coach (effective date of 06-05-2019).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:

Cassandra Carstens - PHS - ESY Paraprofessional (effective date of 06-
10-2019).
Catherine Grant - Transportation - Bus Aide (effective date of 06-06-

2019).
Trisha Scarbro - Maintenance - Summer Grounds Crew (effective date of

06-04-2019).

CHANGE OF LOCATION ONLY:

Jamie Barta - from PES to PJHS - Paraprofessional- (effective date of 08-

19-2019).
Barb Vincent - from PIC to PES - Paraprofessional- (effective date of 08-

19-2019).

RESIGNATION:

Janet Hutson - PHS - Custodian - (effective date of 06-05-2019).
Kyle VanGilder - Maintenance - Summer Grounds Crew (effective date of

06-04-2019).



e Michelle Matthias - PHS - 1:1 Health Aide (effective date of 06-10-2019).

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Addendum of the Personnel of
Certified and Classified Staff. Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and a roll call
vote was taken and the following members answered aye (5): Mrs. Thatcher,
Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker and no nays. Mr. Douglas, Mr.
Bettenhausen and Mr. Stein were absent for the June 17" regular board meeting.

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

Mr. Trevor Moore, Chief School Business Official, had nothing to report to the
Board.

Mr. Dave Osborne, Director of Building and Grounds, reported to the Board
that the summer cleaning crew is making great progress! They are mostly
through PES and they moved on to PJHS last week.

- Tenco Construction got the bid for the “U” project at PJHS and will start moving
equipment out there this week and start next week. Nicor is going to put a new
gas line in from the road and I'm working with Aqua of lllinois, to get a new water
line put in. We don't know the condition of the present line and we don't want to

be digging up our new parking lot.

- Mike Bartos, from Hygieneering, will be out on Wednesday with the contractor
that's going to be doing the asbestos work at PJHS. We may have to revise their
schedule and figure out logistics for removing the waste.

- Painting at PES is aimost done and they have moved on to PHS.

- Work on the stage at CSC is going on as well and hope to have that wrapped
up soon.

Mr. Dave Weissbohn, Director of Technology, had nothing to report to the
Board.

Mrs. Amy Loy, Director of Special Services, reported to the Board that
the Extended School Year program is in full swing in the District. Students and
staff are looking forward to community based outings, including upcoming trip to

Exploration Station in Bourbonnais!

Mrs. Wendy Bean, Assistant Principal of Peotone High School, reported to
the Board that we had a very smooth and successful graduation night on May
24th. The underclassmen finished final exams on June 4th, report cards were
mailed home. We have a few projects happening over the summer including



some painting and some deep cleaning. We look forward to Mr. Spang getting
started in the next few weeks. We are preparing for August:

» Code of Conduct meeting will be August 8
o Freshmen Orientation will be August 15t

» The first day of students will be August 21st
« Our Open House will be August 28t

President Robinson introduced Mrs. Carole Zurales, Peotone Elementary’s new
principal to the Board and Administration. Mrs. Zurales will officially start July 1%,
but Mrs. Zurales reported to the Board that she will be in a couple of days before
July 18t Mrs. Zurales is also planning a Picnic with the Principal at the end of
July. Carole is very excited to start her new position as principal of Peotone

Elementary!

Dr. Charles Vitton, Assistant Superintendent, reported to the Board that we
are now fully staffed for all of our open certified staff positions as of today. And
we are very pleased with the good quality of the new teachers joining the District.
We still have a few open paraprofessional positions that Amy, Steve or | will be

conducting interviews in the upcoming week. "

Ofc. Dan Stankus, School Resource Officer for the District, had nothing to
report. Everything is good.

Mrs. Debbie Caza, Union President, reported to the Board that she is setting up
a couple of union meetings for the members to vote on the proposed teachers’

contract.

ADJOURNMENT:
At. 6:14 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board

meeting and stated that there will be no executive session tonight. Mr. Uthe and
Mrs. Moe made a motion to adjourn the regular board meeting and Mrs. Thatcher
seconded the motion and a voice call vote was taken and the following members
answered aye (5) Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Thatcher, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker
and no nays. Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen and Mr. Stein were absent for the

June 17" regular board meeting.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter



PEOTONE BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES OF
MONDAY, JULY 8, 2019
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

ROLL CALL:
At 6:00 p.m. President Robinson called the special board meeting to order and

requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. A roll call was taken and the following members answered aye (7):
Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Becker,

Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays.

VISITOR’S LOG:
No one signed the Visitors’ Log.

SPEAKER’S LOG:
No one signed the Speakers’ Log.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:
No Visitors to Speak.

FOR ACTION:
REPORT NO. 1:
FORACTION:  APPROVAL OF THE TEACHERS’ CONTRACT FOR
2019-2023.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Teachers’ Contract for the years 2019
through 2023. Mrs. Thatcher seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken
and the following members answered aye (7): Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Robinson, Mr.
Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker and no nays.

REPORT NO. 2:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE CLASSIFED STAFF INCREASE

WHO ARE NOT COVERED IN THE APPROVED
TEACHERS’ CONTRACT.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Classified Staff Increase who are not
Covered in the Approved Teachers’ Contract. Mrs. Moe and Mrs. Thatcher
seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following members
answered aye (7): Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher,

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker and no nays.



REPORT NO. 3:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED DISTRICT PLAN.

Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve the Consolidated District Plan.

Mrs. Thatcher seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following
members answered aye (7): Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe,
Mrs. Thatcher, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker and no nays.

REPORT NO 4:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE AMENDED ESY RATE OF PAY.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Amended ESY Rate of Pay for the ESY
Paraprofessionals for 2018-2019 extended school year. The ESY
Paraprofessionals will be paid $14.00 per hour or $1.00 more than their normal
hourly rate, whichever is the higher prevailing wage. Mrs. Moe seconded the
motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following members answered aye
(7): Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mr.

Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker and no nays.

REPORT NO. 5:
FOR ACTION: PERSONNEL: (*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation
of Employment documentation required

by the District and the lllinois State
Board of Education®)

Administrative Contracts:
Mr. Chris Gibson, Assistant Principal-PJHS/Athletic Director PHS

Mrs. Wendy Bean, Assistant Principal PHS

Director Contracts:
Mr. Dave Osborne, Director of Building and Grounds

Mrs. Jennifer Haag, Director of Transportation

Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve the Personnel Report for Administrative and
Director Contracts. Mrs. Thatcher seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was
taken and the following members answered aye (7): Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Robinson,
Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker and no nays.



ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:
Mr. Trevor Moore, Chief School Business Official, had nothing to report.

Dr. Charles Vitton, Assistant Superintendent, reported to the Board that he
did report at the last Board meeting that we were fully staffed for certified staff but
unfortunately we have a high school special education teacher who is moving
out-of-state, the junior high art teacher and Adam Rusek have resigned. But Mr.
Wenzel has informed me that has a candidate for the junior high art teacher
position, which Scott will be calling him in for an interview in the next couple of

days.

Mr. Dave Osborne, Director of Building and Grounds, reported to the Board
on progress of the drainage project at PJHS. The village has put a stop work
order on us pending more data re how much water will be sent and how much

the pond can take.

Mr. Osborne also reported to the Board that a plasterer and a building envelope
specialist were out recently to inspect the stucco and lintels at the CSC. Both of
them recommended that the stucco be painted and patched as it looks like
nothing has ever been done to them. At the same time it would be wise to scrape
and paint the lintels as that seems to be where most of the damage on the stucco
is coming from. We got an estimate from Marquez Painting to do both for

$15,200.00.

President Robinson and the Board wanted to thank both Debbie Caza and
Trevor Moore for all their hard work during teachers’ negotiations.

ADJOURNMENT:

At 6:21 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the special board
meeting. Mrs. Robinson stated that there will not be an executive session tonight.
Mr. Uthe made a motion to adjourn the special board meeting. Mrs. Robinson and
Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a voice call vote was taken and the following
members answered aye (7): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas,
Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter



District Office

7K1l PEOTONE 212 Wt Wik tee
- =7y Peotone, IL 60468

84 CUSD 207U Tel: 708-258-0991

i Fax: 708-258-0994

www.peotoneschools.org

e P e e LY -l

ADMINISTRATION

Mr. Steve Stein
Superintendent

To: Board of Education
From: Trevor ]. Moore, Chief School Business Official

Dr. Charles Vitton
RE: TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT (MAY & JUNE 2(019)

Assistant Superintendent

Date: July 10,2019

Mr. Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

Migaimy) Loy The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s starting fund
Special Education i i

balance, monthly receipts, monthly expenses, and ending fund balance for the months
of May 2019 and June 2019. This applies to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the July 15, 2019 Board
of Education Meeting.

/s/
BOARD OF EDUCATION Trevor J. Moore Tara Robinson
Tara Robinson Chief School Business Official Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U

President

Richard Uthe / % A/—
Vice President [’

Jennifer Moe

Secretary Scot A. Carder Jennifer Moe
Treasurer Board Secretary
JT°d' Becker Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U
rustee

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee




TioT

HPNe 6TAJ |BUL) Ul PUNOJ 10U S] 0443 4] ZG'8LEZ$ JO JUNOWIR BY) L) SPBUI 3 [[IM YUY SY) UI 4SED |ende 03 daue|eq 02 Juawisnipe paacidde Joupne uy .,

»¢+ BETLIBO6'L S OVWILY 5 PSPPT'TIZ § EL6VP'EL9S § 91SBRE S YEbSs8L $ PO'LLE'TIS § ETZB60SZ S 68ZIOEVT S 0Z¢6E060T & 6102 .S%E.@%@ pun
(0T'650'Lv'E) ¢ L99% S (6L'evT'esT) ¢ Sz'sore86'T § - $ (srezzece) $ (ss8zT'vez) $ (eTves'oove) $ (62z6'96€) $ (ZTvei'88s'T) S 91eQ 01 JBRA 53IMypuadx3
(J3pun) J9AQ sanuUaAsY $53IX]
SYIEZ'TVY'IT § 6LLTT'% S EEBRZ'WOY § LPYSI'VRYE ¢ 9T'S8RE S 6€LLL'TOE $ 65501908 § ST'90R'LILT ¢ STOVSOPS $ CE'9TS'8/6'Z S 8102 '0€ aunf - saduejeg pung
x4x BETLI'BYEL S OV V/TV S PSYYT'TIZ § ZL'6VP'EL9'S $ 9T1'SER'E S YZPS5'8L $ POLLETIS § ETTBEOSZ S GSCI9EVI 5 OZCGEOUBOT & 6107 ‘T€ AeW - s35UB(Rg PUNy
(vL'255'09) $ 559 § LOL6T'9  § SBEVIET s - S IT'Z9TLE $ TEVOETZT $ Y9TSOEOE  § (v9'esTve) § (LTLET'SEV) S Yo sainypuadxy
(+3pun) 1aAQ senuanay ssa0xg
@ s - $ $ - s - s - s - s - s - s - S Siajsuel]
(so'ebo’st8't) ¢ - $ loszee’e) ¢ - s - S (eT'evseq) $ (ge'eva'syr) § - $ (6v'6ZT'v6T) $ (85°£50°80%'T) ¢ sjuaWasIngslg
PE'960°LSL'T  § SS9 S LSVLY'E S BEVIET S - S YZ'v0L'001 $ OL'STLZ ¢ YITEYEOE ¢ SB'O/8'E6 ¢ T'0Z6'696 S sidiaday
TT'STL'8e0'8 § 16°L9TY S LYIVE'POT § YE'SES'TLOS ¢ OT'Ses'E S ET'T6ETH S tL'eL0'e8e § (15°0L9°28) § €5°998'/€T $ [£'675'8T5T $ 610Z ‘O€ |Udy - s30uejeg puny

[STILEET

|eloL Aisjes mol ysed Supjiopy  spafosd leude) |enos/uswaiysy uoneyodsuer] $32IAIDS JgaQ SIUBUSIUIEW jeuoneanp3y ung
13 UoluaAd.d 341y iy : * . . - y B suonesddg ) P
ledunia
(06) (08) (o) (09) (os) (ow) (og) (02) (o1)
6102 ‘T€ Aeny

Arewung |epueury

NZ0Z asnd suojoad

6T02/0T// uo pasedaiy



HPNE GTAS BUY Ul pUNOJ 10U 51 1013 JI 258/ E°Z$ 4O JUNOWe BY) Ul Speu 3q [|iM jUB] U1 Ul Ysed [en3de o) adueleq 0} JUawisNipe paroidde Joypne uy Y

»4x SLOLZ'EPT'ST $§ TLI8TW S SYEIV06Z S PY66Z°LL9S § 9T'SBRE S EZ'660TPE S S6'S66'09L S 0L'88F'T6LT S [9886'S9S S V6L16L06F S 6107 ‘DE 3unr - saoue(®y puny
LL'8E0'TO8'E & TG6'ES S (82'V/R'ETT) $ [L6VTT'E66'T & - $ (91'8£909) $ (b9'60T'sh) $ Si'z89'EL S 6v8vb'sT  $ 29TOV'6ZE'T § 9]e( 03 1eaA saunupuadxy
A._w_uch J9AQ SaNuUsAlY §592X3
SV IECTHV'IT § 61421t S EE'8TYOY § [P'BI'VBO'E ¢ 9T'S8R'E S 6£LLL'108 $ 65501908 $ SZ'908'LILZ § SBT'OPS'OVS $ ZEOIS'BLE'T 810 ‘OF auny - sedueleq puny
st SCOLT'EVE'ST § TLIBTY S SWEIP'06Z $ P¥66ZL/9C § OT'GBRE S EZ'660'TrE $ SB'Sec'09L S OL'88P'I6L'T $ [L9BB6'S9S S V6 LIGLOGE S 6T0Z ‘OE dunf - s33UejRg puny
L8'L60'SLTL  $ STL S T6'89Z'6L $ TL6VR'E s - S 66'v¥5'Z9T $ T68I0'6VZ $ [S'90S'0YS'T $ BLSIETev $ YLSTSLIZE YIuo saunypuadxy
(19pun) JanQ saNUBA3Y 55303
= s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - S sijsuel |
(trsso'sze't) ¢ - s - s - s - S (e€'L19'6E) S (tv'gre’sg) ¢ - $ (65°26T°9%T) $ (8E'z9s'zse) SjuaWasINgsIg
BS'ESL'B6Y'R § STL S 16'89Z°%6L § zL6vR'E s - $ TE'Z9T202 § TEL6T'VEE § LS'00S'0VS'T $ /E'E/5'895 ¢ ZI'BB0'0LLY S sidiaday
8E'TL1'896'L $ OP'HLIT'Y S YE'VPTTTZ $ ZL6PY'EL9'S § 9T'S88'E S vTvss'sL S VYO'LLE'TIS § ETZBE'0SZ S 68'ZTIVEYT ¢ 0Z°Z6E060'T $ 6T0Z ‘T€ ABI - s3duBlRg pUNg
Al1INd3g
lejol Aiajes oy yse) Supiopy  s399foud |eydey |eos/iuswaisy  uonenodsues) S20IAL96 1937 Saueuajuien euoleinp3l un4
B UOJ3UIABI 3l : ' ' ’ i i : 3 suonesadg [euoy P P
ledpiunip
(06) (08) {02) {09) (os) (ov) {og) (o2) (o1)

6102 ‘0€ aunf
Arewwns jepueuly
NLOZ Gsno suojoag

SOﬁ 6102/0T/. Lo pasedaiy



Hsodap ay3 jo Ainiew sy 1€ pied s| 47 e uo 1saiaiu| *ajewixoidde 3dUB(eq PUE 152Dy 4 4

%TSOb'ZE (4dV %0029°7) 1sodag jo a1esiyiua)
%6v65°29 (¥dV %0086°T) S1UN02DY 3jueg Sulieag 1sa191u]

01041404 jo uoiysodwor

£9°E0T'86S'ST $ OT'6EETT S Wh¥9L'9/5GT |e10}

0202/82/1-6102/82/T usodaq jo a1ed411137)

HdV %0029°C 1e 153J91u|
wxsx L9'T6TLTST S £E'8GYS $ €£ee’'Test o (Y0P L) ued 15ompIIAl 1514

0¢0Z/82/1-6102/8¢/T usodaq j0 21ed14113)

HdV %0079°C 1e 1saJ31u]
wxx LOTETLTST § ££'8SP'S S €€€e8TeST $ (8¥¥L4) Yueg 1SOMPINA 15414

SIUBWSAAUY]

pund 1saidwy :asoding

4dV %0086°T 1€ 153491y
¥6'0956T S LO'EC S [8'LES'6T $ (EETO4) ueg 3sampiiA 1514

12

suoliesadQ pund |eJauan :asoding

HdV %0086°T 1€ 159431U|
LE8SI'9LV'8 $§ L¥'0LOL S 06'/85'69%'8 § (SZTO4) ueg 1SampIA 15414

Surpuads xa|4 99Aojdw ] :as0d.ung

4dV %0086'T 1€ 159.491Uj
LT°00LT S €6'E S ¥€969°C S (909T ) jueg 15ampIIA 15414

pund A1sjes pue aJi4 :asoding
¥dV %0086°T 1€ 1saJiaiu)

TL18T'Y $ szL S ovvLTY $ (9LL1+) dueg 1sampiA 15114
S9AIaS3Y pund |esauan :asoding
4dV %0086°'T 1€ 152J431y|
T6'8TV0V0'C  § TLLIE'S S 0CTOT'/80C S (06T+) 1sn4L pue yueg Ajunwwos 15414
SJUNOJY jyueg
lerol 1saJ9y| [e10) |edibund |e101 uondiiasaq
610z ‘0€ auny
SIUBWIISIAU| JO Atewwing
NL0¢ AsnD suojoad

Tjo1 6102/0T/L uo paiedald



%Zv O TOCCELT8L S SSZPR'ET0'6 S 9S¥IT'TY8OT S SL'¥Zb090'8 $
%000 E: S - S . S A1ajeS 13 Uonuanald a4 (06) - S
%Zy'ot 91'8/8'9, S 8bevi'ss S ¥9'T79's9T $ ol {08) 16'89Z'6L S
%2y oY LL'STS S 8£'G6S S ST'ITTT S ysed Buppom (04) T8'TES S
%00°0 - s - s - S syafold |ende) (pg) - S
%Th'9Y 0T1'S90'96T S 99'6ze'9ze S 9/'06€'Tey S Auanoag jepos/wuswainay [edpiuniy (0S)  z€'29T20Z S i
%Ty'9Y 8S'EVYTZE S 86'VS0TLE S 95'86t'769 S uonevuodsues) (oy) 78'6EVTEE ¢
%Zy ot S8'V88'EY'T  $ 8TEST'VYRT ¢ ET'PHO'R0E’S ¢ S9JIMIRS 1090 (0€) €9°90S0VS‘C S
%Zh'ov 2€°£95°GES S tb9zz'sto S 9L°€6L'€STT  § ddueuUlRA B suoesado (02) 2£272'eSS
%Y oY €TL96'TTTY S EELEL'VISY  $ 95'0L160'6  $ 88'T6TVSEY ¢
%eY oY 90'£69'8¢ S vS'699'vy S 09°99£‘cg S uolneonp3 jeads 91°006'6€ S
%Zh ot 96'STS S 65'G6S S SSTIT'T S ases 00°2€S $
%TY'ov TTYSL'E8TY  § OT'TLY'eZ8'y S Tv'9TTero’s  § Jejnday Tr098'ETEY S
leuoneanp3 (oT)
qS'Tre‘ceo’s  § SL'yTr'090's ¢
aia 2eq papuaix3 juo
1991103 03 133)03 03 82uejeg 0} PaA|223Yy |e10 junowy |e10 pund 1 \ n_>_
agejussiag Paaladay jejol viewol siy] sidiaday

cjot

6T0Z ‘0€ suny
Auno) |jim - suondayion Anaq kéj 810z

NL0Z aSNJ duoj0d4

610¢2/01/L uo pasedaly



cioe

9%00°00T YE'266 S > S ¥E'T66'Y S - S
%000 S S - $ - $ A1a)eS 18 UORUBARIG 2414 (06) % S
%00°00T 9€'6Y S = S 9of'6v S uo] (08) - S
%00°00T £€°0 ) - S €£0 S ysed upliom (02) - S
%000 €€'0 s - S €€0 S syaafoid [ende) (09) 5 S
%00°00T 09'SZT S - S 09°SZT S Aynoag |eos/quswalnay jedpiuniy (0S) - S =
%00°00T 70'90T S - S 20902 S uoleyodsues] (ot) - S
%00°00T 89'79S'T S - S 89'295°T S $32IA195 1997 (0€) - S
%00°00T 6T EVE S = S 6IEPE S soueuauiely g suoliesado (02) : S
%00'00T £8'v0LC S - S ESVOLT S - S
%00°00T 06'%¢ S = S 06'%¢ S uopesnp3 jenads - 3
%00°00T €€'0 S = S €£0 S asea - g
%00°00T 09'6£9'C s - S 096L9C S Jejngay - $
[euozeanp3 (o1)
. ¢ - S
aia
?1eq papuaix3y Yiuop
3Jjo) 03  129)j0) 01 BduejRg ung
UMMpcwu._wn_ 0} PoAI933Y jelol unowy jelol P SIyL muu_wuwm_
6102 ‘0 aunf

Auno) sayeyuey - suods|jo) Ana xe 810¢
N£0Z asn) auojoaqd

6102/0T/£ uo paJedaly



16'055'STE

shep Oz ueyi Jo1ealn

ovzZ-11¢
0TZ-TI8T
08T-1GT
0ST-T1¢CT
0Zi-16

06-19

09-T¢€

0¢-0

Suipueising sheq

16'055'SCE

]
W Uy UV U U UV U U N

15

16°055'GZE S |elol juein

4 6102/81/9 Ty'8781€T S uoneanp3 |e1dads - uonenodsuel - OTSE
4" 6T0Z/81/9 EEVIV'66 S [BUOIIBIOA pue Jejn8ay - uoleodsues] - 0OSE
€T 610Z/L1/9 L0'S96'E $ U011BINPT SIBAUQ - OLEE
9z 6102/v/9 08'8ZT $

6T 610Z/11/9 s $ isepiealg g youn a4 a3eis - 09€€
14 6102/5/9 00'695'T $ uoneanp3 aunyndudy - GeZE
[4 6102/81/9 85'9£9'88 S uonny Auded a3ead - *p3 [e1ads - 0OTE

) >MM_HMN._WM”W.Z 9leq Jayonop wnowy aweN weJsSoig

6102 ‘o€ aunf
J9)j013dwo) Aq Buissadold Suniemy siayanop
3jepdn Sujpung 1018
NL0OZ Asnd suolosd

T401 6102/01/L uo pasedaid



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U
IMPREST FUND
June 28, 2019

Balance Brought Forward $ 15,000.00
Receipts

Disbursements $ 7,755.56
10 Ed Fund S 7,642.28
20 Building $ 3285
30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group

40 Transportation S 80.43
50 I.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund

80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS S 7,755.56
BALANCE ON HAND JUNE 28TH, 2019 $ 14,488.88

16



Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary)

Printed: 06/28/2019 10:05:10AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 06/01/19 to 6/30/2019
Fund dee_.__\_, £) “Descriptl'on
10 Educational Fund
20 Operations & Maintenance Fund
40 Transportation Fund

Batch#

607
601
604

Report Total

Page 1 of 1

~ Amount

7,642.28
32.85
80.43

$7,755.56

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT

17



Page 1 of 2

Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/28/2019 9:51:00AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 06/01/19 to 6/30/2019
Vendor Name 1
P.O.Number . Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
BALTHAZOR, JENNA
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 602 2,176.00  10-1500-319-31
$2,176.00
BMO MASTERCARD
PHS AGRICULTURE GRANT 608 2,439.03  10-1446-410-31-96
PHS AGRICULTURE GRANT 608 59.95 10-1446-410-31-96
$2,498.98

CHENOWETH, KENNETH G.
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 602 2,176.00 10-1500-319-31

$2,176.00
DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK I

PHS DRIVERS ED VEHICLE 601 504.00  10-1130-323-31-21
$504.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
SUPP SERVICES PURCHASED SERVICES 603 73.50  10-2640-390
$73.50
IEPA
Void PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 9,165 (250.00) 20-2540-390-21
($250.00)
J.W. PEPPER & SON INC
PJHS MUSIC SUPPLIES 607 26.99  10-1120-410-21-12
PJHS MUSIC SUPPLIES 607 115.00  10-1120-410-21-12
T §141.99
PEOTONE DISTRICT 207U CASH
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 606 12,56  10-2520-410
POSTAGE 606 23.75  10-2520-340
POSTAGE 606 25.50  10-2520-340
T ge181
RIVERA, RICK OR JENNIFER
PES MISCELLANEQUS - ie FIELD TRIPS 605 10.00  10-1110-690-11
$10.00
VERIZON
PIC O & M TELEPHONE 603 24.24  20-2540-340-61
CSC O & M TELEPHONE 603 25.28  20-2540-340-51
PHS O & M TELEPHONE 603 25.28  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE 603 25,28  20-2540-340-21
PES O & M TELEPHONE 603 25.28  20-2540-340-11
BUS BARN O & M TELEPHONE 603 25.28  20-2540-340
O & M TELEPHONE 603 63.11  20-2540-340
O & M TELEPHONE 603 63.17  20-2540-340
$276.92
WEX BANK
TRANS FUEL 604 80.43  40-2550-464
$80.43
WHITMORE AGE HARDWARE SUPPIL
PHS O & M SUPPLIES 18 601 5.93  20-2540-410-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 2 of 2

‘Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/28/2012 9:51:00AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 06/01/19 to 6/30/2019

Vendor Name

P.O.Number ~  Description = _ _ Override  Batch # ‘Amount _State Account Number

$5.93

Report Total —$7.756.56

19

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



K]l PEOTONE

CUSD 207U

District Office
212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468
Tel: 708-258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

P RS L R V| e R g S

bt dn b 133 Lo sl Il o
b lir i b S0 i e Py

ADMINISTRATION
Mr. Steve Stein
Superintendent

To: Board of Education

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

RE: SCHEDULE OF BILLS (JULY 2019)

Date: July 12,2019

Mr. Trevor Moore

Chief School Business Official
to be paid.
Mrs. Amy Loy

Special Education

of Education Meeting.

(10) Educational

(20) Operations & Maintenance

From: Trevor ]. Moore, Chief School Business Official

$ 109,588.51

$ 151,764.27

(30) Debt Services $ 250.00
(40) Transportation $ 7,475.63
BOARD OF EDUCATION (80) Tort $ 500.00
Tara Robinson
President Total Bills Payable $ 269,578.41

Richard Uthe
Vice President
/s/

Jennifer Moe
Trevor J. Moore

Secretary

Chief School Business Official
Jodi Becker Peotone CUSD 2070
Trustee

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

20

i i i

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s schedule of bills

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the July 15, 2019 Board

Tara Robinson
Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U

Jennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U



Page 1 of 10

Bills Payable List

Printed: 07/12/2019 8:12:59AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

. 3 o

. Override  Batch#  Amount. State AccountNumber .

;z_ R'g _N !;,"._'T‘i’,?:ﬂ;__;/ - L1
A.L.M. LAWN CARE
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 191.75  20-2540-390-31
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 338.00 20-2540-390-31
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 340.10  20-2540-390-31
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 399.95  20-2540-390-31
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 205.59  20-2540-390-31
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 354.76  20-2540-390-31
$1,830.15
ALICE TRAINING INSTITUTE LLC
TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 3,777.00  10-2210-312-98
TITLE It PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 251.10  10-2210-312-98
$4,028.10
ALL POWER EQUIPMENT
0 & M SUPPLIES 10 149  20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 32.99 20-2540-410
$34.48
ANTHONY ROOFING TECTA AMERIC
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,649.12  20-2540-390-31
$1,649.12
AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 37.95 40-2550-410
$37.95
AT&T
PIC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 280.95 10-2630-340-61
CSC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 140.55  10-2630-340-51
PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 280.94  10-2630-340-31
PJHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 280.94  10-2630-340-21
PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 280.94  10-2630-340-11
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 140.55  10-2630-340
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 280.44  10-2630-340
$1,685.31
BEAUPRES INC
TRANS VEHICLE INSPECTION 10 82.00 40-2554-329
$82.00
BEAVER SHREDDING INC
PIC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 65.00 10-1160-390-61
PES OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 65.00 10-1110-390-11
PHS OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 89.00  10-1130-390-31
PES OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 65.00 10-2520-390
$284.00
BERKOTS SUPER FOODS
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 23.42  10-2310-690
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 36.96  10-2310-690
O &M SUPPLIES 10 14.99  20-2540-410
0 & M SUPPLIES 10 2118 20-2540-410
T §9655

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP0G.RPT 21



Page 2 of 10

Bills Payable List

Printed: 07/12/2019 8:12:59AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207

Expense on Date: 07/01/2019 to 7/31/2019

Verdor Narme o

. P.O.Number . Description . Override  Batch#  Amount State Account Number
BMO MASTERCARD

PHS IMP OF INST DUES & ASSOCIATION FEES 10 45.00 10-2210-640-31
PES TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 10 10.95  10-2630-410-11
IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 12.67 10-2210-410
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 10 56.99 10-2630-410
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 10 21.98 10-2630-410
IMP OF INST PROFESSIONAL DEV 10 411.60 10-2210-314
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 10 40.49 10-2630-410
IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 39.46 10-2210-410
IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 12.89  10-2210-410
CSC IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 47.32  10-2210-410-51
0O & M SUPPLIES 10 (31.19) 20-2540-410
SUMMER SCHOOL SUPPLIES 10 25.67 10-1600-410
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 10 61.29 10-2630-410
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 10 565.52 10-2630-410
IMP OF INST PROFESSIONAL DEV 10 13.00 10-2210-314
O & M SUPPLIES 10 54.33  20-2540-410
SUMMER SCHOOL SUPPLIES 10 44,26  10-1600-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 5453 20-2540-410
TEHCNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 10 107.98  10-2630-410
BUSINESS MANAGER DUES & FEES 10 230.00 10-2510-640
PIC SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES 10 299.00 10-1200-390-61
BOE STAFF RELATIONS 10 47.94 10-2316-410
SUMMER SCHOOL MISCELLANEOUS 10 25.00 10-1600-690
SUMMER SCHOOL MISCELLANEQUS 10 31.00 10-1600-690
IMP OF INST DUES & ASSOCIATION FEES 10 230.00 10-2210-640
TRANS TRAVEL 10 443.52  40-2550-332
CURR DIR PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 499.00 10-2210-312
CURRICULUM DIRECTOR TRAVEL 10 200.00 10-2210-332
BOARD OF ED PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 3,834.00 10-2310-312
BOARD OF ED TRAVEL 10 1,200.00  10-2310-332
EXEC ADMIN PRQOF DEV 10 499.00 10-2321-312
EXEC ADMIN TRAVEL 10 200.00 10-2321-332
BUSINESS MANAGER PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 499.00 10-2510-312
BUSINESS MANAGER TRAVEL 10 200.00 10-2510-332
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 213.93  10-2310-690
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 60.00 40-2550-410
BUSINESS MANAGER DUES & FEES 10 340.00 10-2510-640
BUSINESS MANAGER PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 830.00 10-2510-312
PJHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 149.97  20-2540-410-21
PJHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 143.51  20-2540-410-21
SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 29.97 10-1200-410
PIC TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 10 33.28 10-2630-410-61
SUMMER SCHOOL SUPPLIES 10 200.00 10-1600-410
IMP OF INST PROFESSIONAL DEV 10 218.25 10-2210-314
PHS IMP OF INST PROFESSIONAL DEV 10 475.00 10-2210-314-31
EXEC ADMIN PROF DEV 10 200.00 10-2321-312
FISCAL SERVICES MISCELLANEQUS 10 15.85  10-2520-690

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 22



Bills Payable List

Printed: 07/12/2019 8:12:59AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 07/01/2019 to 7/31/2019

—\'Iiand-'o_rpliirjﬁé_": LR
P.O.Number = Description’ » =
PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES
PIC SPEC ED SUPPLIES
PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES
PES SUPPLIES PRINCIPAL
PHS SUPPLIES PRINCIPAL
CSC IMP OF INST SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST SUPPLIES

BRUNOS TUCKPOINTING INC
PES QO & M PURCHASED SERVICES

BUMPER TO BUMPER
TRANS SUPPLIES

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
PIC COPIERS
CSC COPIERS
PHS COPIERS
PJHS COPIERS
PES COPIERS
DISTRICT COPIERS
DISTRICT COPIERS

CARDER, SCOT
SALARY SCHOOL TREASURER

CARSTENS, JEANINE
CSC REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE

CHG ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION INC
PIC SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION
PJHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION

CONSERV FS INC
PHS O & M SUPPLIES

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY GA
DISTRICT OFFICES NATURAL GAS
PIC NATURAL GAS
BUS BARN NATURAL GAS
PES NATURAL GAS
PHS NATURAL GAS
PJHS NATURAL GAS
CSC NATURAL GAS
DISTRICT OFFICES NATURAL GAS
CSC NATURAL GAS

QOverride

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10

10
10
10

10

Amount
63.50

63.50
28.13
19.68
19.69
474.05
(55.20)

$13,045.41

1,500.00

$1,500.00

33.80

$33.80

1,194.20
127.95
2,900.20
2,132.50
1,961.90
85.30
127.95

$8,530.00

500.00

$500.00

250.00

$250.00

329.88
181.14
659.76

$1,170.78

476.73

$476.73

107.86
384.71
144.09
243.92
517.63
413.76
107.86
328.88
328.88

Page 3 of 10

State Account Number
10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-61
10-1200-410-11
10-2410-410-1
10-2410-410-31
10-2210-410-51
10-2210-410

20-2540-390-11
40-2550-410

10-2570-325-61
10-2570-325-561
10-2570-325-31
10-2570-325-21
10-2570-325-11
10-2570-325

10-2570-325

10-2310-110-112
10-2310-222-51

10-1912-670-61
10-1912-670-21
10-1912-670-31

20-2540-410-31

20-2540-465
20-2540-465-61
20-2540-465
20-2540-465-11
20-2540-465-31
20-2540-465-21
20-2540-465-51
20-2540-465
20-2540-465-51

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

23



Bills Payable List

Printed: 07/12/2019 8:12:59AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 07/01/2019 to 7/

T —— e~

31/2019

e

Description '
PIC NATURAL GAS
BUS BARN NATURAL GAS
PES NATURAL GAS
PHS NATURAL GAS

PJHS NATURAL GAS

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY
BUS BARN ELECTRICITY - 7302004-1
PIC ELECTRICITY - 72991101
PES ELECTRICITY - 7301345-2
PJHS ELECTRICITY - 7301345-3
CSC NATURAL GAS - 7301345-4
DISTRICT OFFICES NATURAL GAS
PHS ELECTRICITY - 7301345-1

DAUM APPLIANCE
PES O & M CAPITAL QUTLAY

PIC O & M CAPITAL QUTLAY

DE JONG EQUIPMENT CO INC
O & M CAPITAL OUTLAY

DEPKE
PHS AGRICULTURE SUPPLIES

DRALLE JR, GREG DRALLE & DAVE
O & M LEASE FOR BUS SHED

DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK Ih
TRANS SUPPLIES
PHS DRIVERS ED VEHICLE
TRANS SUPPLIES

EXPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY INC.
PES O & M SUPPLIES

FEHLAND, CYNTHIA
TRANS FUEL

FITZPATRICK, LAURA

PJHS REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE
PJHS REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE

FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES INC

PJHS REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE

. Override ' Batoh #.

10
10
10
10
10

10
10

10

10
10
10

10

10

10
10

. Amount

913.53
198.92
561.05
1,266.74
1,154.14

$6,671.97

150.06
693.64
930.50
1,985.30
225.43
225.42
15,081.23

$19,291.58

869.00
988.00

$1,857.00

25,750.00

$25,750.00

21.60

$21.60

33,000.00

$33,000.00

121.72
149.65
41.82

$313.19

233.00

$233.00

10.01

$10.01

250.00
250.00

$500.00

7,888.67

$7,888.67

Page 4 of 10

‘State Account Number

20-2540-465-61
20-2540-465

20-2540-465-11
20-2540-465-31
20-2540-465-21

20-2540-466

20-2540-466-61
20-2540-466-11
20-2540-466-21
20-2540-465-51
20-2540-465

20-2540-466-31

20-2540-590-11
20-2540-590-61

20-2540-590

10-1446-410-31-01

20-2540-325

40-2550-410
10-1130-323-31-21
40-2550-410

20-2540-410-11

40-2550-464

10-2310-222-21
10-2310-222-21

10-1100-211

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable List

Printed: 07/12/2019 8:12:59AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 07/01/2019 to 7/31/2019

-1}

Vendor Name | 1
PO Nymber .

e

mber | Description ..

GORDON ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC.
O & M SUPPLIES

O & M SUPPLIES

O & M SUPPLIES

HAAG, JENNIFER
TRANS SUPPLIES

HEALTH RESOURCE SERVICE MGM
SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES

HEALY BENDER & ASSOCIATES IN(¢
PJHS ARCHITECT SERVICES

HERITAGE FS INC
O&M FUEL/DIESEL
TRANS FUEL
0O&M FUEL/UNLEADED

HOPEWELL CAREER ACADEMY INC
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY
PHS TEXTBOOKS
PHS TEXTBOOKS

IASA
EXEC ADM DUES & FEES
BUSINESS MANAGER DUES & FEES

IASB PUBLICATIONS
BOARD OF ED DUES & FEES

ILLINOIS CENTRAL-8 CONFERENCE
PHS ATHLETIC DUES & FEES

ILLINOIS OFFICE OF THE STATE FIR

PHS INSPECTION SERVICES
PHS INSPECTION SERVICES
PHS INSPECTION SERVICES
PHS INSPECTION SERVICES
PHS INSPECTION SERVICES
PHS INSPECTION SERVICES
PJHS INSPECTION SERVICES
PJHS INSPECTION SERVICES -

_ Batch #

10
10
10

10

10
10
10

10

10

10
10

10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

i Amouﬁt

(67.09)
103.20
67.09

$103.20

28.24

$28.24

676.37

$676.37

16,707.64

$16,707.64

85.09
5,051.43
856.24

$5,992.76

65,160.60

$5,160.60

18,530.40
800.00

$19,330.40

1,260.61
753.85

$2,014.46

5,143.00

$5,143.00

3,000.00

$3,000.00

75.00
50.00
75.00
50.00
75.00
50.00
75.00
50.00

$500.00

Page 5 of 10

State Account Number

20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410

40-2550-410

10-1200-390

20-2533-319-21

20-2540-464
40-2550-464
20-2540-464

10-1912-670-31

10-1130-420-31
10-1130-420-31

10-2321-640
10-2510-640

10-2310-640

10-1500-640-31

80-2367-319-31
80-2367-319-31
80-2367-319-31
80-2367-319-31
80-2367-319-31
80-2367-319-31
80-2367-319-21
80-2367-319-21

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSvB\Finance\Swf_APO06.RPT

25



Bills Payable List

Printed: 07/12/2019 8:12:59AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 07/01/2019 to 7/31/2019

Vendor Name
L P:Q, Number.
ITHAKA

JOSTENS INC

JOURNEYED.COM INC

Description .

PHS LIBRARY SUPPLIES

PHS GRADUATION

COMPUTER SOFTWARE

LEFEVERS, REBECCA M

SUMMER SCHOOQL SUPPLIES

LIBERTY FIRE EQUIPMENT INC.

LOWES

PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PES O & M PURGCHASED SERVICES

PHS INDUST ARTS SUPPLIES

MACDOUGALL, MEGAN

MARQUEZ PAINTING

MELCO TIRE

MENARDS - BRADLEY

MIDWEST INTEG

SUMMER SCHOOL SUPPLIES

PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

O & M SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
QO & M SUPPLIES

CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

Override

Batch.#_

10

10

10

10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10

Amount

1,5630.00

$1,530.00

11.71

$11.71

2,449.00

$2,449.00

22.33

$22.33

119.25
1,464.90
293.60
689.45
93.65

$2,660.85

37.81

$37.81

104.50

$104.50

13,500.00
4,800.00
950.00

$19,250.00

27.12

$27.12

121.92
60.36
209.65
35.77
48.13
62.75
77.89

$616.47

17.50
17.50
35.00

Page 6 of 10

State Account Number

10-2220-410-31

10-2190-410-31

10-2630-470

10-1600-410

20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-61
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-11

10-1446-410-31-10

10-1600-410

20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-61
20-2540-390-11

20-2540-390

20-2540-410
40-2550-410
20-2540-410
40-2550-410
20-2540-410
40-2550-410
20-2540-410

20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swi_AP06.RPT

26



Bills Payable List

Printed: 07/12/2019 8:12:59AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

Expense on Date: 07/01/201
Vendor Name
P.0. Number

9 to 7/31/2019

=

“HDescription ein AL S
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
D.0. 0 & M PURCHASED SERVICES

D.0. O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIP INC
TRANS CONTRACTED MAINTENANCE
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES

MONROE PEST CONTROL CO INC
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

MUELLER, CARRIE A
HOT LUNCH PROG TRAVEL

NAPA AUTO PARTS

TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
Q & M SUPPLIES

TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
0O & M SUPPLIES

OSBORNE, JAMIE

PES HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP

PCG EDUCATION
SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES

PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP
O & M SUPPLIES

PRECISION CONTROL SYSTEMS IN(
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

PRECISION PIPING INC

Override

Batch#
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10

10

Amount
35.00
35.00
17.50
17.50

$175.00

83.89
37.68
73.50

$195.07

48.00
48.00
§5.00
48.00
48.00

$247.00

109.99

$109.99

144.30

(260.26)

(33.00)
366.88
78.28
43.99
22.47
302.00
51.39
144.30
19.23

$879.58

90.00

$90.00

6,049.96

$6,049.96

574.77

$574.77

427.20

$427.20

Page 7 of 10

state Account Number
20-2540-390-21

20-2540-390-11

20-2540-390

20-2540-390

40-2554-323
40-2550-410
40-2550-410

20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-61
20-2540-390-21

10-2560-332

40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-25650-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
20-2540-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410

10-2560-412-11

10-1200-390

20-2540-410

20-2540-390-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

27



Bills Payable List

Printed: 07/12/2019 8:12:59AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 07/01/2019 to 7/31/2019

Vendor Name

. P.O.Number ¢ JD"“”P“"“ s
CSC O & M PURGHASED SERVICES
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PUSHCOIN INC

BOARD OF ED OTHER PURCHASED SERV

READYREFRESH BY NESTLE
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

RIVAL5 TECHNOLOGIES CORP
PHS O & M TELEPHONE
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE
PES O & M TELEPHONE
QO & M TELEPHONE
O & M TELEPHONE
PIC O & M TELEPHONE
CSC O & M TELEPHONE
PHS O & M TELEPHONE
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE
PES O & M TELEPHONE
O & M TELEPHONE
O & M TELEPHONE
PIC O & M TELEPHONE
CSC O & M TELEPHONE

RIVERSIDE DIABETES WELLNESS C
IMP OF INST PROFESSIONAL DEV

RIVERSIDE MEDICAL CENTER
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION
PHS REG ED PRIVATE TUITION
PIC SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION

RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS

RUDER TECHNOLOGIES

PHS TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT PURCH SERV

SCARIANO HIMES & PETRARCA
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

Override

Batch #
10
10

10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10

10
10

10

10

10

10
10

10

EAmount

8.25
8.25

$16.50

844.84

$844.84

304.94

$304.94

295.18
170.90
147.59
23.30
38.84
323.08
201.93
1,534.65
888.48
767.33
121.16
201.93
62,15
38.84

$4,815.36

1,525.00

$1,525.00

460.00
138.00
460.00

$1,058.00

95.00
95.00

$190.00

1,290.71

$1,290.71

76.50
76.50
331.50
76.50
61.00
76.50

Page 8 of 10

State Account Number
20-2540-390-51

20-2540-390-11

10-2310-390

20-2540-410-21

20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340

20-2540-340

20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340

20-2540-340

20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-51

10-2210-314

10-1912-670-31
10-1911-670-31
10-1912-670-61

40-2550-390
40-2550-390

10-2630-390-31

10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2520-318
10-2520-318

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

28



Page 9 of 10

Bills Payable List

Printed: 07/12/2019 8:12:59AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 07/01/2019 to 7/31/2019

Vendor Name

P.0. Number | Deseription | .. . . .. Override _ Batchi# Amount _State Account Number
SPECIAL EDUCATION LEGAL SERVICES 10 76.50 10-1200-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 76.50 10-2310-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 51.00 10-2310-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 76.50 10-2520-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 48.45 10-2310-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 30.00 10-2310-318
104745
SENTINEL TECHNOLOGIES INC
COMPUTER SOFTWARE 10 4,216.10  10-2630-470
T 5421610
STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 2.95 20-2540-321
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES - EXCHANGE 10 583.58 20-2540-321
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES -RETRIEVE 10 583.58  20-2540-321
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 197.24  20-2540-321-61
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 47.72  20-2540-321-51
D.0. O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 47.72  20-2540-321
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 43902 20-2540-321-21
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 69.03  20-2540-321-31
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 69.03 20-2540-321-31
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 273.59  20-2540-321-11
0O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 55.99  20-2540-321
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 680.79  20-2540-321-31
~ $3050.24
STRONG, BERIAN OR DEBRA
TRANS OTHER 10 185.60  40-2550-690
T 518560
SUBURBAN DOOR CHECK & LOCK!
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 481.50 20-2540-390-31
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 383.80 20-2540-390-51
T $865.30
TERRYS FORD-LINCOLN MERCURY
Q & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 38.89  20-2540-390
T 53889
THE CHICAGO AUTISM ACADEMY b
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 4,576.00 10-1912-670-31
PES SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 2,288.00 10-1912-670-11
T $56864.00
TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT INC.
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1.500.00 20-2540-390
T $1,50000
TRISTAR CABINET & TOP CO. INC
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 5,958.00 20-2540-390-11
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 200.00 20-2540-390-61
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 400.00 20-2540-390-31
T $6568.00

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 29



Bills Payable List

Printed: 07/12/2019 8:12:59AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 07/01/2019 to 7/31/2019

=T

Vendor Name 18 !
. _P.0.Number " Description
VILLAGE OF PEOTONE

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

WALKER, MARGARET C
SUMMER SCHOOL SUPPLIES

WELLS FARGO CORPORATE TRUS1
BOND SERVICE FEES

WHITE, MELINDA
CSC SUPPLIES

WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPPI
PES O & M SUPPLIES

WILL COUNTY TREASURER
PROPERTY TAXES - 18-13-15-300-021-0000

PROPERTY TAXES - 18-13-28-200-014-0000
PROPERTY TAXES - 18-13-15-300-022-0000

WILL COUNTY
BOARD OF ED OTHER

WISC-EDUCATION
COMPUTER SOFTWARE

Override Batch #

10
10

10
10
10
10

10
10
10

10

Report Total

Page 10 of 10

Amount _State Account Number

3,346.23
2,214.91

$5,561.14

36.86

$36.86

250.00

$250.00

20.00

$20.00

25.36

$25.36

19.93
228.63
24.08

$272.64

197.75

$197.75

3,957.30

$3,957.30

$269,578.41

10-2546-310
10-2546-310

10-1600-410

30-5800-690

10-1125410-51

20-2540-410-11

20-2540-690
20-2540-690
20-2540-690

10-2310-690

10-2630-470

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

30



1d¥'d™ 2d1g IMSVIAIOWIGAS OS\BUOI08\S 1 \:g

olaLl'ee 9L'9.l'e2 00’0 000 000 000 000 WNNOLIaNY SHA  Zvt
44143 (24143 00'0 000 000 00’0 000 WVIL 898 STYIO SHd vl
L0895 10'895°€ 000 000 000 00’0 000 SYIAVATAIHO SHA OV
9¥'8LE'Y ov'8LSy {ooov1) 000 00°0¥L 00°0 00°0¥L MOVYLSHd &€l
vaeLL’) YeLYEL (0s'ee)) 008 05’1yl 00'8 05'LvL WYNO0dd JAILNIONI ¥OIAVHIE SHrd  SEL
8LvLe 8.8 000 000 000 000 00’0 FIVSIY HOAL VIILSNANI €L
£6'906 1169 9l'L6¥ 9L'L6¥ 000 9l°26¥ 000 OLLIFTHLY TvHANAO SHd  9€
000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 dIWVYD YIWANS TIVELNSVE SAOEI SHd  SE1
gzoLe'e €TGLEE 00'sg 00°sg 000 00’55 000 WVIL TIVELINSYE SAOS SHd  bEl
£0°E0Y 86’6z} {96'920°1) L9'98} £9'ele’L 1998} €9°€12'} Tva3SvA SAOF SHA €€1
09'98 09'o8 000 o000 000 000 000 ONIMMOI SHd  ZEL
YLy 13484 00’0 000 00'0 000 000 S310aN9 LSIASHA  1EL
092952 09'929'2 (o0v9) 000 00'v9 000 0078 VSN STUMS SHd  0€EL
99'68 99'68 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 $140dS GIAINN SOIJWAI0 TVIDIdS SHd 623
$2'6.8' S6'626'C {02705 000 0408 00°0 0L08 TVUNAVYLINI Old  8Zk
L1'620'L LL'SL0°L 00°0 000 000 000 000 4109 SHd £z} M
8€°0L1°L BE'0LL'} 00’0 00’0 000 000 000 610Z 40 SSV1D SHd szl
or'829'l) LE'799°0L S51'v96 05'LZh') seus) 05'LzL’) 56281 V44 SHd vzL
14X4 rL'z8l (00081) 000 0008} 00'0 0008} 9N10 FUNLIND TYNOILYNUILNI SHd €21
¥5'v6L YS'vel 000 00°0 00°0 000 00’0 WONd SHd zzL
00’0 000 00'0 000 000 000 00’0 800Z 40 SSYID SHd 121
ee'9ee’e €E'0EE'E 000 000 000 000 000 020Z 40 SSY1D SHd  0Z1
0S'Lyy 05'LvY 000 000 000 000 000 6002 40 SSVIO SHd 6L}
£8'veh £8'vey 000 000 000 000 000 H0Z 40 SSVIO SHd 8L
100 100 000 00'0 000 000 000 0L0Z 40 SSVTID SHd L1}
LE'208'g Le'zos's 00'0 000 000 000 000 €L0Z 40 SSVID SHd 911
coo8 2008 000 000 00'0 00’0 00'0 S00Z 40 SSVID SHd Sib

02'8.¢ 02'8.2 00°0

000 000 000 00°0 1002 40 SSV'19 SHd

asuejeg aouejeg abueyg anudAIY asuadxg uaAdYy asuadxsy
juanng Buue)s eoueieg puny  sjeq 03 apop a)eQ 0) Jeag < Huop S yjuow

uopduaseg 19GWNN N6y
vl 2002 40 wmﬁu SHd

N-20Z 11s1g Aoy suojoey
WVB0:8%:L1 6102/60/20 :paluud
6102/0¢/9 01 61.02/1/9 :8buey sjeg

pio | sbeq Aluo aAnoY) Hoday asuejeg pungy Kianoy




1d¥'d 2d19 MSAIAOWIGASJS\PU0I0a \S I\

9z'eel 92'sEL 000 000 000 000 000 SNYOHD SHrd  ¥LL
¥9'€9L'L v9°€9s’l 000 000 000 000 000 GNVH SHIi'd €41
19'8EY'L L9'8EY'L 000 000 000 000 000 8L0Z 40 SSVIJI SHd 221
000 (o1'992't) 01'99Z°L 0L'992'L 000 01'99z't 000 S¥3AVITHIIHO SHrd  LLL
PIELE'E 0Z'Lv6'e (9g°c29) 00'8L 95°6¥8 00°9L 96'69 1NNOJJV SIILIAILOY SHfd 021
61°668'C 96222’ 61'€L9 00°002 1892 007002 1892 SNOISSAINOD DILATHLV SHid 691
000 vL¥26 {v2vze) 000 17874 000 vL'vece d3¥d 19V SHd (@3S0} 891
68°18 68°L6 00°0 000 000 00°0 @00 MO JILSVIOHIS SHd 991
8E'€.8 8€'€/8 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 SUTILSTUM SHd 591
10°68 10’68 000 000 000 000 00°0 SANIRIS ONIXVIN SONTE Otd 9L
y8'6eL'L 620181 (s6°020) 000 G609 000 66'0.9 SNVIdS3HL SHd €91
€€°L8E SELLE 00°0.2 00'0.2 000 0002 000 AMLNNOD SSOYD SHrd 291
86°29L°} 86'294'L 000 000 000 000 000 VAVHA OIld 191
EL'9EV'CL 20°204'vL (r60L2'2) 000 ¥6°02°C 000 ¥6°022'2 SIMV ONINYOLAd 091
loolo’e lo'oto'e 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 GNNd dOd SHd 651
¥0'ecg'ol ¥8'508'c 0Z'220'cL 0Z'vv6'ElL a0'LL6 0Z'¥¥6'EL 00°L18 TIVHLO00d SHd 851 M.V_v
18912 99'68 SL°2) SLLLL 000 VA 000 TOOHOSFd 282 161
zl'zo9'e zl'209'e 000 000 000 000 000 ALIIO0S YONOH TYNOILYN 951
£°056 V€096 000 000 000 000 000 UIOHD MOHS SHd 551
80°€6E 80°c6t 000 000 000 000 000 YIOHD SHd  ¥51L
61'980'L FANE: 4 (86'9.26) 00'%01 86°080°L 00101 86°080'} aNvg SHd €51
60'622'9 60'9€8°L (00°280°1) 000 00°250°L 000 00°280'L J008YVIA SHd ZSL
LZvov'e 1Zv0v'e 000 000 00°0 000 000 NIWUILITT 1St

68'S€0'} 68'SE0'L 000 000 000 000 000 WYL FONVA SHd  0S1
Ly'026'G L¥'s¥2'9 (00°sze) 000 00°sze oo 00°62e TUONNOD LNIANLS SHd ¥t
SL'0 S.°0 000 000 000 000 000 @N1D HSINVdS SHd 9yl
§2°0.2'L S.°042'L 000 000 000 000 000

TIVALI0S STUID SHd  Svl

8E49)'y BE291Y 00°0 00°0

000 000 000 WYL TIVHAITIOA STHIO SHd

sauejeg aauejeg sbueyy anuaaoy esuadxgy SNURAY asuadxy
wanng Bumels esuejeg puny  ajeq o Jea) 2)e(Q 03 Jeay S \juoy S yuep

uonduasag JSqINN JuN023Y
bl WV3L TIVIATTION STHIO SHd |

N-20z uIsIg Aoy suojoed
WV60:87:LL 610Z/60/.0 :Peluld
61.02/0€/9 0} 6102/L/9 :9Buey sjeq

b 10 7 obed Ajuo aAnovy) poday asuejeg pung Aianoy




1d¥'d 2d1q ms\AIANOwWgAS dS\euoioadis 1 va

S9°012 s9°012 000 000 00°0 000 000 YOLOONd RV SHd 012
20281 10°201 0008 00°G2E'9 00°662°9 00'GLE'9 00°662'9 VSNSTIMS SHId 602
1aa:%4 8L 00’0 00°0 000 000 000 ANVHE Ol B0Z
00'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 ¥ITHO G4 SHd  20Z
00'0 ralkags (€Z'12v'e) 000 £TLTHE 000 £TLTH'E QNN ¥/d ¥3LNdWO9 {a3s010) 902
9692 86922 000 000 000 000 00°0 SN19 HIVN SHd  S0Z
6561 65°GL 000 000 000 000 000 avlSHd £0Z
000 02'052 (0z052) 000 0z°0sZ 000 02°052 aNNd LYFEWVT(@3S010) 002
S0°228') S0'228°4 000 000 000 000 000 44VIS SHd 661
16°2€L'2 16°282'2 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 an1o y3Lsood g6k
95'€60'L 9G°€60°} 000 000 00'0 000 000 NOILVANNO4 NOILYoNG3 261
£9'298 £9'298 00'0 000 000 000 000 SLINS WAD SHd 561
9L'S0V'Y I1S°6VTY 65'551 69°651 00'0 6555+ 000 LSIUILNI ¥61
29'556'8 29'655°8 000 000 00'0 000 000 aNNd TVHINID €61
00’122 00'06Z {o0'61) (o0s1) 000 (0061} 000 Z20Z 40 SSV1I SHd 26
(19°s52) (19'sse) 000 000 000 000 000 1202 40 SSYIOSHd 161 )
Sv'e8z'z 000 S7'682'2 S¥'682'2 000 SY'682'2 000 ONN4 NOIS SHd 061
Sve erviL (z6'021) 000 L6021 000 16'0LL aNNd ALINOVA OId 681
¥9'66€'2 00'68€'2 (9v°62) 000 ov'6T 000 or'6z old 88l
80'69€ 60'69€ 000 000 000 00'0 000 ANIHSNNS S3d S8
0068} 00'581 000 000 000 000 00'0 2102 40 SSVIO SHd +8L
00°S81 00'c8l 00'0 000 000 000 000 9102 40 SSVIO SHd €81
99°€19'9 £v'619G €266 164021 vroiz 16902} yL0LZ sad 28t
208 Z0'8LY 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 TINNNLEA SH 611
69'6LL°L 69°66V'L 007082 00°082 000 00°08Z 000 NOOSUYIASHId 8L
§2°985'} §7'986'L 000 000 000 000 000 TONNOD IN3ANLS SHId LL1
20%96 20'%96 00'0 000 000 000 000 3ONIIOS SHrd 971
57°566'L 67°026'L 00'6L 00'S2 000 0052 000 TUM-NYX vS31 SHrd

souejeg aguejeq efiueyn anuanay osuadxy snuarey asuadxgy

juaLIng Bunreig asouejeg puny  sleq oy Jeay ejeq o6y 1ean S yuopw S puoy

uepduasag JoquINN Junosay
SLF THM-NYM VS3) SHIrd
N-20Z 1PuIsIa AIABoY suojosd
WVB0:8¥:LL 6102/60/20 :Pelulg

61L0Z/0€/9 0) 61.02/1/9 :9buey sjeq

& Blgistea Aluo aanoy) podey asuejeg pung Ayanoy




1d¥y'd 2d1q mMSVAIANOWBAS OS\PUoload\S 1\:d

2658l ¢l 0090L5 GL'S0L 08 G665 v S1'G0L0E Sl 66EVZ ![ejoL poday

98'€29 59629 000 000 000 000 000 LNV SHPd LL6
Wigh'L Lriel'L 000 000 000 00°0 000 SL0Z 40 SSV12 SHd 016
86°€88 55288 4! el 000 £Vl 00’0 HSVQ IAIA SHd 606
£0'489'} £0P89'L 000 000 000 000 000 #10Z 40 SSV10 SHd 806
5€'56L') 09°€8L'Z (sz°g86) 000 2’286 000 67'886 YIID0S STHID SHA 206
18'6L 18°62 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 900Z 40 SSVID SHd  +06
£6°2G1 £6'251 000 000 000 000 000 HOVML SHPd £06
Y6EV6'T ¥6'829' (00°589) 000 00689 000 00'689 ALINLOV AVTd SHPd 206
6L¥86 Z6'208 8'18p 18°18F 000 8187 000 a019 IONIIOS SHA 106
20'852") 96'249'} 90°0L1 90°0LL 000 9001} 00’0 aN1O HO0TNVIAA JId 006
SG'696 56'695 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 dINVO HIWWNS TIVELOO SHd 008 o
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 SNOISS3ONOD STUNS/VAd SH 002
19Z19'S L9T18'G 00'0 000 00'0 000 000 AMVNEITSHRd 000
95'LvE 9G'LvE 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 SOLLTTHLY SHFd 005
00°0 (00°'5v2) 00°shg 00'svZ 00°0 00's1Z 000 HO33dS SHd o0
og'ey 10688') (zv'162') 00°00S 171622 00°005 1r162'e diNVD YIWWNNS B)9 STYIO SHd 00
90'v0Z 90'90L 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 AYVNEI S3d 612
000 1998} (29°981) 000 19981 000 19'98} dRVD ¥WNS T1va3SYe SHd (a3S019) 812
€9'26L'L €9'262'L 000 000 000 000 000 ¥I000S SACE SHd L1
69°296'y 69°295'% 000 000 000 000 000 AIVELITSHd 612
sroly SLoLv 000 000 000 000 00°0 STVd SHId €12
05'961'2 05'961°Z 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 dWVD NAWANS 432908 Z1Z
£6'665 £6'665 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 SLINS WAD 3d SHrd

3suejeg asuejeg sbueyy anuaaay asuadxy INuUA3Y asuadxg
aLng Bunieyg aguejeg puny  ejeq o3 sesy oje( 03 Jea) s thuoy S {juop

uonduosag Jaguiny JuNoasy |
2 S1NS Ew = w_.__.n_.

N-202 10USIq Aoy suojoay
INV60:8:LL 6102/60/20 :pejuld
6102/0€/9 0} 61.0/1/9 :abuey sjeq

10 9 obeg Alup aApoy) poday asuejeg pung Aoy




FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 6:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF CLOSED EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES.

The Board will need a motion to keep the Closed Executive Session Meeting Minutes and
Recordings closed from July 2018 to June 2019.

MOTION REQUIRED: VOICE CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 7:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF ESTABLISHING CONTRACTUAL SERVICE FOR A
BOARD CERTIFIED BEHAVIOR ANALYST.

The Board will need a motion for approval of Establishing Contractual Service for a Board
Certified Behavior Analyst.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 8:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE PEOTONE ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT
COACHING EVALUATION FORMS

The Board will need a motion for approval of the Peotone Athletic Department Coaching
Evaluation Forms.

MOTION REQUIRED: VOICE CALL VOTE.

35



District Office

Z %} pEOT ONE : ilz West '\ll:{ilsc-)n ::)ngt

3 eotone, lllinois
1| GUSD 2070 Telephone No.: 708-258-0991
& —~

—— Fax No.: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

Ao = sttt et ettty =
ADMINISTRATION
Steve Stein

Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

July 15, 2019

Trevor Moore
Chief School Business

Official
Birrofls To: Board of Education - Peotone CUSD 207U
D?:gct;yofspecia, Services Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent of Schools J

From: Amy Loy, Director of Special Services

Re: BOARD ACTION REPORT:
Establish Contractual Service for a Board Certified Behavior Analyst.

The Director of Special Services requests a contractual Board Certified
Behavior Analyst (BCBA) to be used approximately 1-2 days per month, at
his/her direction, to support students and staff. The professionals that work as

BOARD OF EDUCATION ) ) ) .
Behavior Analysts have expertise that is unparralled. He/she will be a

;fef:i?;:tinson resource for our District on how to best target behavior challenges as they
arise, how to reinforce desirable behavior, how to better collect behavior data

Richard Uthe in the classroom, and how to best analyze behavior data for the school

Vice Prasident environment and classroom based decision making.

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

36




Peotone Athletic Department—HEAD Coach Evaluation Form

Name: Position:

The coach’s evaluation will be based on how well they score on each of the responsibilities listed below.

Scoring Rubric:
4—Excellent
3—Proficient
2—Needs Improvement
1—Unsatisfactory
N/A—Not Applicable

Standard 1: Administrative Responsibilities
Standard 2: Coaching Performance
Standard 3: Professional & Personal Relationships

STANDRD 1: ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSIBILITIES

1 2 3 4 Cooperates with athletic director in verifying that no student is allowed to practice
without a current physical, insurance waiver, signed athletic code agreement, and all

necessary [HSA forms
1 2 3 4 Communicates with assistant coaches in regards to roles, duties, and expectations
1 2 3 4 Cooperates with request for information from the athletic director on time
1 2 3 4 Abides by all relevant BOE polices, administrative, IHSA, and lllinois Central-8 guidelines

1 2 3 4 Completes all IHSA requirements including, but not limited to rules interpretation
presentations, score results, season summaries and officials ratings.

1 2 3 4 Frollows properbudget and purchase order procedures
1 2 3 4 Supervises practice area and locker room when athletes are present

1 2 3 4 Publicizes team and individual accomplishments to the local media and school
(daily announcements)

1 2 3 4 Demonstrates care of school facilities and equipment

1 2 3 4 Preparesadetailed inventory of team equipment handed out to athletes and collects all
items at the conclusion of season

1 2 3 4 Submitsend-of-season report and a list of award winners at least one week prior to the
season ending awards ceremonies

1 2 3 4 Preparesdetailed equipment and supply request and submits to the administration in
sufficient time to obtain the material when needed

1 2 3 4 Assistthe Athletic Director in the organization of practices schedules times to
accommaodate all activities.

1 2 3 4 Assistthe Athletic Director in scheduling by recommending teams to be played and
officials to be employed.

37



Peotone Athletic Department—HEAD Coach Evaluation Form

ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSIBILITIES

STANDARD 1:
1 2 3 4
1 2 3 4
1 2 3 4
1 2 3 4

Submits bus scheduling needs to Athletic Director promptly.
Follows the chain of commands when issues arise.
Maintains adequate number of participants to maintain a successful program

Reports injuries promptly and exercises great care in dealing with all injuries, particularly
those are of a serious nature. In all cases the coach confirms that the injured athlete is
receiving competent medical care. Following injuries of a serious of prolonged nature,
the coach secures the signed approval of the doctor or parent before the athlete is
allowed to participate again in athletic activities.

STANDARD 1 COMPOSITE SCORE:

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS:

38



Peotone Athletic Department—HEAD Coach Evaluation Form

STANDARD 2:

COACHING PERFORMANCE

1 2

1 2

Teaches the fundamental philosophy, skills, and knowledge essential to the sport
Develops a well-organized practice schedule with specific objectives for each practice
Uses personnel and strategies effectively in game

Offers constructive criticism for poor performance

Praises athletes for positive performances

Maintain suitable sideline control at games and tournaments.

Maintains effective individual and team discipline at practice and in games

Provides opportunities for all members of the team to participate, depending upon their
ability and effort while maintaining a competitive squad

Is fair, understanding, tolerant, empathetic, and patient with team.

Team’s performance reflects enthusiasm, motivation, proper fundamental, and
sportsmanship.

Learns new strategies and trends in the sport by attending clinics and reading coaching
publications

STANDARD 2 COMPOSITE SCORE:

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS:

39



Peotone Athletic Department—HEAD Coach Evaluation Form

PROFESSIONAL & PERSONAL RELATIONSHIPS

STANDARD 3:
1 2 4
1 2 4
1 2 4
1 2 4
1 2 4
1 2 4
1 2 4
1 2 4
1 2 4
1 2 4
1 2 4

Demonstrates enthusiasm for working with high school athletes
Communicates effectively with athletes and parents
Establishes and maintains good rapport with faculty, administration, and coaching staff

Maintains cooperative relations with the media regarding team information, statistics,
and interviews

Maintains a positive relationship with game officials
Maintains a positive relationship with opponents

Promotes all school activities and encourages students to participate in a variety of
activities and events.

Keeps commitments and is punctual
Shows an interest in the athletes’ academic experiences

Works with lower-age group and junior high coaches to develop and maintain a
coordinated program.

Exemplifies the highest moral character, behavior, and leadership adhering to strong
ethical and integrity standards. Practicing good citizenship is practicing good
sportsmanship.

STANDARD 3 COMPQSITE SCORE:

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS:

40



Peotone Athletic Department—HEAD Coach Evaluation Form

SCORING & SUMMATIVE CALCULATION

Standard 1 — Composite Score A: Total Composite Score
Standard 2 — Composite Score B: Total Number of N/A
Standard 3 — Composite Score C: Subtract Line B from 40
Total Score — Add all Standards D: Divide Line A by Line C
*Take this total to Line A *This is final summative score
RATING RUBRIC

Excellent 3.75-4.00

Proficient 3.00-3.74

Needs Improvement 2.25-2.99
Unsatisfactory 0.00-2.24

EXCELLENT RATING—Recommended for continued assignment. Coach is exceeding district expectations.
PROFICIENT—Recommended for continued assignment. Coach is meeting district expectations.

NEEDS IMPROVEMENT— Recommended!for continued assignment pending administrative approval of
action plan for improvement. Failure to create and implement an action plan that improves areas in
deficit will result in suspension or termination of coaching duties.

UNSATISFACTORY—Not recommended for continued assignment. Coach is not meeting district
expectations in several areas

FINAL SUMMATIVE SCORE:
*Line D Above

FINAL SUMMATIVE RATING:

Athletic Director Date

Coach Date

41



Peotone Athletic Department—HEAD Coach Evaluation Form

Name:

Position: Date:

Area(s) of evaluation to be addressed:

Improvement Goal(s):

ACTION PLAN

Coach Date

Athletic Director Date

Approved (Date) Denied (Date)

42



Peotone Athletic Department—ASSISTANT Coach Evaluation Form

Name: Position:

The coach’s evaluation will be based on how well they score on each of the responsibilities listed below.

Scoring Rubric:
4—Excellent
3—Proficient
2—Needs Improvement
1—Unsatisfactory
N/A—Not Applicable

Standard 1: Administrative Responsibilities
Standard 2: Coaching Performance
Standard 3: Professional & Personal Relationships

STANDRD 1: ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSIBILITIES

1 2 3 4 Cooperateswith head coach regarding preseason paperwork prior to first practice

1 2 3 4 Assistswith the issuance and collection of player equipment

1 2 3 4 Cooperates with request for information from the athletic director on time

1 2 3 4 Abides by all relevant BOE polices, administrative, IHSA, and Illinois Central-8 guidelines
1 2 3 4 Submitsrosterinformation to head coach or athletic director in a timely manner

1 2 3 4 Follows proper budget and purchase order procedures

1 2 3 4 Supervises practice area and locker room when athletes are present

1 2 3 4 Publicizesteam and individual accomplishments to the media and school
(daily announcements)

1 2 3 4 Demonstrates care of school facilities and equipment

1 2 3 4 Submitsend-of-season report and a list of award winners at least one week prior to the
season ending awards ceremonies

1 2 3 4 Follows the chain of commands when issues arise.

1 2 3 4 Reportsinjuries promptly and exercises great care in dealing with all injuries, particularly
those are of a serious nature. In all cases the coach confirms that the injured athlete is
receiving competent medical care. Following injuries of a serious of prolonged nature,

the coach secures the signed approval of the doctor or parent before the athlete is
allowed to participate again in athletic activities.

STANDARD 1 COMPOSITE SCORE:

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS:

43



Peotone Athletic Department—ASSISTANT Coach Evaluation Form

STANDARD 2: COACHING PERFORMANCE

1 2 3 4 Teachesthe fundamental philosophy, skills, and knowledge essential to the sport

1 2 3 4 Developsa well-organized practice schedule with specific objectives for each practice
1 2 3 4 Usespersonnel and strategies effectively in game

1 2 3 4 Offersconstructive criticism for poor performance

1 2 3 4 Praises athletes for positive performances

1 2 3 4 Maintain suitable sideline control at games and tournaments.

1 2 3 4 Maintains effective individual and team discipline at practice and in games

1 2 3 4 Providesopportunities for all members of the team to participate, depending upon their
ability and effort while maintaining a competitive squad

1 2 3 4 Isfair, understanding, tolerant, empathetic, and patient with team.

1 2 3 4 Team’sperformance reflects enthusiasm, motivation, proper fundamental, and
sportsmanship.

1 2 3 4 Learnsnew strategies and trends in the sport by attending clinics and reading coaching
publications

STANDARD 2 COMPOSITE SCORE:

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS:

44



Peotone Athletic Department—ASSISTANT Coach Evaluation Form

STANDARD 3: PROFESSIONAL & PERSONAL RELATIONSHIPS

1 2 3 4 Demonstratesenthusiasm for working with high school athletes
1 2 3 4 Communicates effectively with athletes and parents
1 2 3 4 Establishes and maintains good rapport with faculty, administration, and coaching staff

1 2 3 4 Cooperates with head coach regarding team philosophies, guidelines, and player
expectations

1 2 3 4 Maintains a positive relationship with game officials
1 2 3 4 Maintains a positive relationship with opponents

1 2 3 4 Promotes all school activities and encourages students to participate in a variety of
activities

1 2 3 4 Keepscommitmentsand punctual
1 2 3 4 Showsan interestin the athletes’ academic experiences

1 2 3 4 Exemplifiesthe highest moral character, behavior, and leadership adhering to strong
ethical and integrity standards. Practicing good citizenship is practicing good
sportsmanship.

STANDARD 3 COMPGSITE SCORE:

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS:

45



Peotone Athletic Department—ASSISTANT Coach Evaluation Form

SCORING & SUMMATIVE CALCULATION

Standard 1 — Composite Score A: Total Composite Score
Standard 2 — Composite Score B: Total Number of N/A
Standard 3 — Composite Score C: Subtract Line B from 33
Total Score — Add all Standards D: Divide Line Aby Line C
*Take this total to Line A *This is final summative score
RATING RUBRIC

Excellent 3.75-4.00

Proficient 3.00-3.74

Needs improvement 2.25-2.99
Unsatisfactory 0.00-2.24

EXCELLENT RATING—Recommended for continued assignment. Coach is exceeding district expectations.
PROFICIENT—Recommended for continued assignment. Coach is meeting district expectations.

NEEDS IMPROVEMENT— Recommended for continued assignment pending administrative approval of
action plan for improvement. Failure to create and implement an action plan that improves areas in
deficit will result in: suspension or termination of coaching duties.

UNSATISFACTORY—Not recommended for continued assignment. Coach is not meeting district
expectations in several areas

FINAL SUMMATIVE SCORE:
*Line D Above

FINAL SUMMATIVE RATING:

Athletic Director Date

Coach Date

46



Peotone Athletic Department—ASSISTANT Coach Evaluation Form

Name:

Position: Date:

Area(s) of evaluation to be addressed:

Improvement Goal(s):

ACTION PLAN

Coach Date
Date

Athletic Director

Approved (Date) Denied (Date)

47



REPORT NO. 9:

FOR ACTION: PERSONNEL: (*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation of
Employment documentation required by the
District and the lllinois State Board of Education®)

The Board will need a motion for approval of the Certified and Classified Staff Personnel.

CERTIFIED STAFF

EMPLOYMENT:
e Maureen Gasik - PJHS - Long Term Sub - Maternity Leave for Laura Fitzpatrick-

English Language Arts Teacher (effective date of 08/19/2019).
e Travis Smith - PJHS - Art Teacher (effective date of 08/19/2019).
e Bill Sander - PHS - Head Golf Coach (effective date of 08/12/2019).

TENURE:
e Justin Meyers - PHS - Math Teacher

RESIGNATION:
e Kristen Houlihan - PJHS - Art Teacher (effective date of 06/24/2019).

e Kristen Houlihan - PJHS - Yearbook Advisor (effective date of 06/24/2019).
» Katie Tapak - PHS - Play Director (effective date of 06/25/2019).
o Laura Fitzgerald - PJHS - 6t 7t 8th Scholastic Bowl Coach

(effective date of 06/24/2019).
Ruta Bowler-Stedt - CSC/PIC - School Social Worker (effective date of July 8, 2019).

Jamie Duckwall - PHS — Special Education Teacher (effective date of 07/11/2019)

CLASSIFIED STAFF
APPROVAL OF 1:1 NURSE CONTRACT:

e Melinda Kiein - 1:1 Nurse (effective date of 08/21/2019).

EMPLOYMENT:
e Austyn Gray - Maintenance - Summer Grounds Crew (effective date of 07/02/2019).

e Taylor Zalinski - PHS -Head Coach - Sideline & Competitive Cheer (effective date of

08/12/2019).
Elisa Carrillo - PHS - Paraprofessional (Inclusion Aide — effective date of 08/20/2019).

48



CHANGE OF LOCATION ONLY:
e Darryl Boehl - from PES to PHS - 1:1 Health Aide Paraprofessional (effective date of

08/19/2019).

RESIGNATION:
e Benjamin Warden - Summer Cleaning Crew (effective date of 06/26/2019).

TERMINATION:
e Trisha Scarbro - Maintenance - Summer Grounds Crew (effective date of 07/01/2019).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,

performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; presentation of evidence or testimony as authorized by law; purchase, lease, or sale
of real or publicly owned property; investment contracts; security procedures which may
include personnel; student disciplinary cases; litigation; issues under the Tort Immunity Act;
professional ethics or performance; board self-evaluation; selection to fill a public office; and/or
the discussion of previously closed minutes. THERE MAY OR MAY NOT BE ANY ACTION

FOLLOWING THE EXECUTIVE SESSION.

OTHER:

ADJOURNMENT:

49



